THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE, NE JULY 5, 2022

Commander Dan Jaeger called the meeting to order with 7 members present (Dan Jaeger, Dean Mann, Gene Barg, Butch Edwards, Stan Stenwall, Sandra Hansen and Bud Neel) and led the salute to the flag. Stan Stenwall offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's. Cmdr. Jaeger led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the June meeting. Minutes approved as read and placed on file.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report as of June 30, 2022. **Gene Barg moved to approve the report, Stan Stenwall second, motion passed.**

Committee reports:

- --Gene Barg advised Tim Lurz will look at the concrete at the Veteran's Memorial in Wayne. Dan Jaeger will contact Keith Moje at Otte Construction to look at it.
- --Sandra Hansen advised Memorial Committee cannot hold a raffle. The committee is not registered or licensed with the State as an organization. Sandra asked if the Winside Post would sponsor the raffle. Stan Stenwall moved to have the Legion Post #252 sponsor the raffle. Gene Barg second, motion passed. Sandra will order the

tickets. Ticket sales will be from July 20 to August 19. Drawing on August 19th at the fundraiser. The Memorials committee is moving the fundraiser to Our Savior Front Porch.

- --Bud ordered 12 flags and 6 white belts. Flags and belts are being shipped. Submit the bill when they arrive.
- --Butch Edwards moved to raise the price of the flags to \$30.00 due to the cost, Sandra Hansen second, motion passed.
- --Sandra Hansen reported on the CWS Flag presentation in Omaha. Sandra and Anthony had a good time. Flag was the shape of Nebraska and they were about 15-20 people short of having enough to hold the flag correctly.

Sick Call:

-- Darin Greunke

Old business:

--Cemetery flagpoles suggestion to eliminate 20 poles in the trees along the East and South sides. Do not need to order any flagpoles.

New business:

- --Letter from Norfolk Veterans Home about the September 11 Legion Family picnic. Bud will call Deb Becker to confirm and bring all the members they can.
- --Nebraska Vietnam Veterans Memorial information was available for members to view. Bud has pins coming for Vietnam Veterans.
- --Thank You's—Cornhusker Boy's State Scholarship Tyler Carlson, Engineering

- --Maddie McManigal, Scholarship
- --Dean Janke, Sr. family donated \$500.00 and \$50.00 for flag box
- -- Amy Topp UNL for use of Hall for Private Pesticide training
- -- The Winside Post will conduct the Flag Disposal Ceremony at the fair on Sunday at 5 PM. Need Commander, Vice Commander, Chaplain and Sgt at Arms and volunteers. Usually drape the flags on the burn barrel on Sunday afternoon at about 1 PM on the West side of the fairgrounds.
- --Sandra had County Commander information
- --Picture in the Wayne Herald for Continuous memberships from Winside
- --Bud advised the SONs are holding a rifle raffle and asked if any Legion members wanted tickets to sell. No one offered to take tickets.
- --Bud had a question on the Color Guard at Hoskins Reunion and Parade. Am I overstepping my bounds with doing these requests? Legion advised to go ahead if you can get members to participate. Legion members are too old to march.

Next meeting is August 2, 2022.

Stan Stenwall offered benediction Cmdr. Jaeger closed the meeting.